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RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  

 

 
RCMP-GRC 

Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 

Attention:  Sopheary Tanh 

Mail StopéArrêt postal 15 

73 chemin Leikin Drive,  

Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2 

 

All persons delivering mail, parcels and bids to the Mail 

Parcel and Screening Facility will be asked to provide 

government photo identification and a contact number as 

part of an enhanced security protocol. 

 

Dans le cadre d’un protocole de sécurité amélioré, toute 

personne qui livre le courrier, les colis et les soumissions à 

l’installation d’inspection du courrier et des colis devra 

désormais présenter une carte d’identité avec photo émise 

par le gouvernement et un numéro de téléphone. 

 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 

otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of 

the Solicitation remain the same. 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 

indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 

demeurent les mêmes. 
 

 

 

 

Comments: - Commentaries : 

 

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 

REQUIREMENT  

 

LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 

EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURIT 

  

Title – Sujet 

 

Construction Management (CM) Services – 

Carcross, Faro & Ross River Detachments /  

Services de gestion de la construction – 

Détachements de Carcross, Faro & Ross River 

Amendment No. – No 

Modification 

 

003 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 

 

202000460 

Date 

 

25 July 2019 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 

 

202000460 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 pm  
EDT (Eastern Daylight Time) 

HAE (heure avancée de l’Est)  

 

On / le : 06 August 2019  

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
Destination 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 

présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 

présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 

Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 

Sopheary Tanh – Senior Procurement Officer / Agente principale des achats 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

343-547-2301 
Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

  

  

Delivery Required – 

Livraison exigée 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 

Livraison proposée 

 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, adresse et 

représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 

 

 

 

 

 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

 
Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm (type or 

print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 

 

Signature 

 

Date 
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT: 003 
 

 

This solicitation amendment 003 has been raised to: 

 

(A)  Respond to questions regarding the RFP 

 

 

Question #1: 

Where will the Partnering Workshop and the Integrated Project Delivery Workshop be held? 

 

Answer #1: 

During Predesign period, combined Partnering and Integrated workshops will be held in YK. During design 

development, the workshops will occur in Ottawa. 

 

Question #2: 

Will these be separated workshops or be held concurrently? 

 

Answer #2: 

The workshop(s) will be held concurrently during one (1) travel event. 

 

Question #3: 

Will there be one workshop for each project or will all three (3) projects be covered in the same workshop? 

 

Answer #3: 

Refer to question and answer #2 in this solicitation amendment. 

 

Question #4: 

How long do you anticipate the workshop will be?  

 

Answer #4: 

During predesign, one (1) full day per site is anticipated not including travel. During design development, the 

workshop is anticipated over two (2) full days, not including travel to review details of the three (3) project sites 

and intricacies. 

 

Question #5: 

Do the workshops need to be attended in person or will video conference be an option? 

 

Answer #5: 

Workshops shall be attended in person. 

 

Question #6: 

Are the costs incurred to attend the workshops to be included in our CM proposal pricing?  

 

Answer #6: 

Yes as part of the CMs fixed fee. 
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Question #7: 

What will the format be for the Lesson Learned Workshop as per 3.6.2.5?  Will this in person or is video 

acceptable?  

 

Answer #7: 

Video is acceptable. 

 

Question #8: 

Will the successful CM be excluded/ineligible from submitting bids for scopes of work put to tender? 

 

Answer #8: 

Refer to Annex A TOR section 3.4.1.2 

 

Question #9: 

Appendix 2 Mandatory Requirement 2:  Is it acceptable to have one individual team member listed for multiple 

required positions?  

 

Answer #9: 

The Project Manager, Cost Estimator and Scheduler positions can be fulfilled by the same individual so long as 

their qualifications can be demonstrated with Appendix 2, mandatory requirement 2. 

 

Question #10: 

Can we request a 7 day closing date extension? 

 

Answer #10: 

Refer to Change #2 in Solicitation Amendment 002. 

 

Question #11: 

Can the solicitation closing date for this project be extended for one week to allow further development of the 

CM proposal? 

 

Answer #11: 

Refer to Change #2 in Solicitation Amendment 002. 

 

Question #12: 

Is there a local office that we can submit bids to? 

 

Answer #12: 

Bids must be submitted to the office designated in the RFP SI04 Submission of Bid. 

 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


